

EDMOND RYAN

CONTACT



Weir View,
Camas, Cashel
Co. Tipperary



+353 (0) 87 357 9214



eryan@godolphinFlyingstart.com

EDUCATION

University College Dublin
*Agricultural Science / Food & Agri-Business
Management*
2017-2021

Rockwell College
Leaving CERTIFICATE
2011-2017

Irish National Stud
Breeding and Thoroughbred Management Course
2022

EXPERTISE

Attention to detail

Time Management

Detailed Orientated

Self-Management

Leadership Skills

Communication Skills

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

I have been involved in the thoroughbred industry all my life.

I grew up on our stud farm at home and worked alongside my father and I have built up large amounts of experience and contacts over the last couple of years by working in numerous different studs in both Ireland and England, each place has led me to developing new skills.

I have worked for Camas Park, Ballydoyle, Tweenhills Stud and spent time working at Enfer Labs as a lab analyst. I have recently graduated from the Irish National Stud Breeding Course and have started the Godolphin Flying start in August.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Camas Park | stud Hand
June-September 2015-2017 and December-January from 2016-2020

Responsibilities:

- Horse Management- took care of sick foals
- Assisted with maintenance of farmyard
- Lunging and bandaging
- Riding exercise for national hunt horses
- Operated Machinery, tractors, pickups, lawnmower, and farm quadbike

Tweenhills stud |stud Hand
May – December 2021

Responsibilities:

- Lunged, hand walked, bandaged, and drove yearlings
- Dealt with mares and foals
- Handled stallions

SKILLS

Time
Management

Sales

Team
Player

Organisational
Skills

Objective
Driven

Responsible

TRAITS

ADAPTABLE

EFFICIENT

HARD WORKING

DEDICATED

SENSE OF HUMOUR

INTERESTS

- Rugby
- Show jumping
- Running
- Horse Racing

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY (CONTINUED)

Ballydoyle | Intern
January – April 2020

Responsibilities:

- General accounting such as payroll and petty cash records
- Human resource management helping with manpower planning and keeping records of all employees
- Complete race entry forms and ensure transport for all employees is organised to and from races

Achievements

- Played rugby with both Cashel Rugby club and Rockwell College.
- Took part in The Toastmasters Public Speaking Competition.
- I compete in show jumping having show jumped at international level in France 2015 representing Ireland.
- Played an active role in the equestrian club at UCD.
- I have a full clean driver's license for over two years allowing me to drive a car and a tractor.

REFERENCES

Camas Park

Tim Hyde
Stud Owner

camas@iol.ie
086 233 0941

Tweenhills Stud

David Redvers
Owner & Racing
Manager

office@tweenhills.com
+44 7767 43637

Godolphin Flying
Start

Clodagh Kavanagh
Executive Director
ckavanagh@godolphinflyi
ngstart.com